From: "Greek E&C Office in Jeddah" <ecocom-jeddah@mfa.gr>

Sent: 1/19/21 3:19 PM

Subject: [TPOXKAHXH ZYMMETOXHE EAAHNIKON KATAXKEYAXZTIKON ETAIPEIQN XE
®OPOYM XAOYAIKHX APABIAX

I'ENIKO ITPOZENEIO THX EAAAAAY XTHN TZENTA
I'PA®EIO OIKONOMIKQN & EMITOPIKQN YITOOEXEQN
26 Nour El Hayah, Al Andalus, Jeddah 21422, Tni. +966 12 66 90 824

E-mail: ecocom-jeddah@mfa.er

OEMA : Awpyavoon odKTUOKOD QOPOVH Y10, TNV TOPOVGINCT] KUTUOKEVUGTIKOV £PYOV TNG
Yaovowknc Apafiog 2021-2023

ATOOTEAMAETOL, CUVNUUEVO, TPOS EVNUEP®OT TOV OPHOdiOV OECUIKOV Oopydvev Kol AOUT®OV
EUTAEKOUEVOV QOPEMV TNG YDPOG HOC, EMIOTOAN TOV emke@oAng ™G Apyns Kotaokevaotdv tng
Yaovdwkne Apofiag (SCA), pe v omola amevBovetor TPOCKANGN  CUUUETOYNG EAANVIKOV
KOTOOKEVOOTIKOV KOl TEXVIKMOV ETALPEIDV OTIS EPYOCIES TOV OLOOIKTLOKOD POPOVIL UEAAOVIIK®OV EPY@V
™m¢ Zaovdwkng Apafiog (Future Projects Forum), mepiodov 2021-2023, otovg TOUEC TV LTOSOUDV,

KOTOOKELOV KOl EVEPYELNG, OTO TAAIGLO VAOTOINOTMG TOV HeYOAEMPOA0OV €mevovTIKOD oyYediov «Opapio
2030-Vision 2030».

Onwg pvnuovedetal otnv emiotoAr], Ba mapovciacHodv mepimov 1000 vmd ektédeon Epyal,
EKTILOUEVOV GLVOAKOD VYovg 160 01G SOAA., EVAD 1 GUUUETOYN OTIC EPYAGIES TOV POPOLLL OVOUEVETOL VO
vrepPel Tovg 10.000 epyornmreg Ko AOUmoVE EVOLOPEPOLEVOLG,.

Agdopévou Tov mePLoptopéVoL aptBpon dwbéciuwv Béocemv, Tapakailovvtot or Bespukol popeic, Tpog
TOVG Oomoiovg amevBivetar o0 mopPdV, OMWOC UEPYLVIICOLV Yol TNV EVNUEPMOT Kot £ykaipn ONAmon
GUUUETOYNG TLYOV EVOLLPEPOUEVOV UEADY TOLG, TPOKEIUEVOL OlEPELVNOEL 1| TPOOTMTIKY] GLUUETOYNG
EMMVIKOV £TAPEIDV GE O1EOVEIS SO Y®OVIGLOVG Kol EMEVOLTIKA KOWVOTPOKTIKG Gynpato (consortium) yio
avaANyM VIEPYOAUPLOV GE KATATKEVACTIKA £pya aovdikng Apaiog.

Avalutikég  mAnpogopieg ®G  TPOg  TOVG  Opovg  eyypaeng  dvvavior  avalntmBodv  otov
ocuvoeopo www. saudifpf.com

[Mapapévovpe otn 61600 TOV EVOLAPEPOUEV®V Y10 TLYXOV TEPUTEP® OEVKPLVICELG.

Me extipnon,

AMEEavOpog Otkovopov
2ouBovrioc OEY A’
Enucepainc Epmopucod I'pageiov
I'evico [poeveio g EALGS0g/ TCEVTa
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REF.: 2100007 DATE: 07/01/2021

SUBJECT : Invitation For Participation in FPF 2021
His Excellency the Commercial Attaché at Embassy of Greece

Saudi Contractors Authority (SCA) is delighted to invite you and your business
stakeholders, particularly contractors, to join our virtual Future Projects Forum
(FPF2021) on March 22-24, 2021. FPF2021 is the third edition following two highly-
successful editions (2020 and 2019) at which we brought together project owners,
contractors and other stakeholders under one platform to collaborate and discuss
potential business opportunities.

This event will showcase giga, large, medium and small projects that are planned for
execution over the period of 2021 to 2023. Projects include (but are not limited to)
infrastructure, housing, oil and gas, petrochemicals, operations and maintenance and
most importantly Saudi-Vision-2030-related projects. We expect more than 37 project
owners to participate and showcase around 1,000 projects valued at over SAR600
billions ($160 billions). and attendees are estimated to be more than 10,000
contractors and stakeholders. The list of participants and their projects (with estimated
value) are updated daily on the event website as they become available.

Saudi Arabia is undergoing a huge transformation as part of its Saudi Vision 2030,
which encompasses several goals and reform strategies to ensure the Kingdom's long-
term economic success. These include reductions in subsidies, creation of a sovereign
wealth fund, and reforms of several industries including tourism, Haj & Umrah,
healthcare, education, energy, logistics, infrastructure and defense - creating huge
opportunities for the contracting sector.

The opportunities are tremendous and therefore, we request your kind support to
extend this invitation to all your contractors to take the advantage and explore these
projects. As a gesture, we are offering a 20% discount for registration that are made
on or before March 20, 2021 - please use code EMB20. Please be aware that seats are
limited and priority is given on a first-come, first-served basis.

Registration is made through the event website - www.saudifpf.com and if you need
further information, please feel free to call our call center on 920000968, contact
Asma Al-Hassan on +966530046467 or email us at events
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We look forward to welcoming you and your contractors at our ev
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